

Marina Moreira Costa Pittella

Professional Profile

A career diplomat since 2008, with extensive multilateral experience in climate and energy, and human rights and social issues. Since 2024, she has served as Head of the Carbon Accounting Coordination Unit at the Secretariat of Climate, Energy and Environment of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Brazil. In that capacity she serves as lead carbon market negotiator for Brazil, covering UNFCCC, ICAO and IMO negotiations. She is a member of the inter-ministerial working group on the Brazilian Emissions Trading System, working on regulatory development of domestic processes related to Article 6 of the Paris Agreement.

Education

- Instituto Rio Branco, Brazilian Diplomatic Academy, *Brazil, 2009.*
- M.A. in International Business and Development Studies, *Sophia University, Japan), 2007.* Research area: “Climate Change, Kyoto Protocol and the Clean Development Mechanism”
- Postgraduate Diploma in Poverty Reduction and Human Security, *United Nations University, Tokyo, 2006.*
- B.A. in International Relations, *University of Brasília, Brazil, 2003.*

Professional Experience

- **2024 – present:** Head of the Carbon Accounting Coordination Unit, *Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Brazil.*
- **2022 – 2024:** General Coordinator of *the International Affairs Office of Ministry of Health of Brazil.*
- **2021:** Deputy Head, *Division of Mineral Resources and Infrastructure, MRE*
- **2018 – 2021:** Head of the Foreign Policy, Multilateral Affairs and Environment Section, *Embassy of Brazil in Tokyo.*
- **2014 – 2018:** In charge of budget and management issues and human rights and social issues. *Permanent Mission of Brazil to the United Nations, New York.*
- **2013:** Deputy Head, *Division of Peace and International Security, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Brazil*
- **2009 – 2012:** Assistant, *United Nations Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs.*
- **2004:** Assistant, *United Nations Environment Programme, Brazil Office.*

Areas of Expertise

- International climate diplomacy and carbon markets
- Article 6 implementation, emissions trading systems and carbon accounting
- Multilateral negotiations and UN processes